Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: September 14, 2008
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, September 15, 2009 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

L. Minutes of the September 1, 2009 Meeting

IIL. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Elections at the next meeting for 1-yr partial terms
in GERC SC10 and APC HU10 if we have not received
nominations for today

III.  Report of the Student Senate President
IV.  Report of the Graduate Student Association
V. Report of the Administrative Officers
VI.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs
Approval of formation of the Graduate Academic Appeals Committee

(from June meeting)

IX.  Faculty Emeritus
Jane Bradel, Associate Professor of Music Emerita

X1II. Elections
committee elections — if we have received nominations

XIII. Dr. Thomas Burns
Presentation: Federal law regarding booklists

XIII. Other/New Business






